

Email: mohammedfateh315@gmail.com

Address: Riyadh

Phone: +966533869073

Date of birth: 05-04-1993

Nationality: Sudanese

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedfateh9>

3



Mohamed Fath Alrhman Al bashir

OBJECTIVE

Teaching English as a foreign language for more than 2 years, both in schools for younger learners and courses for adults. I'm looking forward to working in an environment which encourages me to succeed and grow professionally where I can utilize my skills and knowledge appropriately.

EXPERIENCE

Khartoum
January 2018 - December 2020

English Language Instructor Unesco For Education

- Preparing teaching materials and helping pupils to improve their listening, speaking, reading and writing.
- Teaching English from Elementary to advanced level.
- Planning and arranging classrooms for instructions.
- Motivating trainees with enthusiastic & imaginative presentation.
- Maintaining discipline-Attendance according to policies.
- Assessing students' progress and keeping records.

Khartoum
March 2015 - October 2017

Public relationship Experia Technology

EDUCATION

Khartoum
August 2017 - February 2020

Master's degree in English language teaching (ELT) Sudan University of science and technology

Activities and societies: Poetry, fictional novels and short stories, and all schools and theories of Literary Criticism.

Sudan
November 2010 - June 2014

Bachelor's degree in English language and literature

Omdurman Islamic University

Activities and societies: BA in English language and literature. The courses include, Semantics, Syntax, phonology, phonetics, ELT and the method of teaching.

SKILLS

- ICDL
- Teamwork

LANGUAGES

Arabic
Native

- Effective Communication
- Time management

English
Advanced

CERTIFICATES & COURSES

Methods of Teaching

Design lesson plans and learning activities. Apply best practices for teaching listening, speaking, and pronunciation. Learning styles, dealing

with parents, students psychology and using games.

ICDL Course

Microsoft Office programs (Excel, Word, Access, PowerPoint, Internet and computer Technology)

Electronic Accounting

(Excel, Smacc and Quickbooks)